

Saber Spirit Club

Monday, January 13, 2014

FHS Library, 6:30 pm

Minutes

Attendees: Lisa Hansing, Juli Stefanczyk, Mary Burns, Tammy Hansen, Diane Gain, Karen Moran, Lisa Pelkey, Ellen Myers, Cathy Adamczyk, Jan Coenen, Sue Koloske, Susan Fernandes, Mary Kay Carr

Review of Minutes of 11/ 2013 meeting

Review of Treasurer's Report led by Lisa Hansing

Scrip was the opening topic of conversation and it was discussed whether it should stay a regular fundraiser for SSC. Ellen Myers suggested having Pick N Save and Gas cards on hand for sale in the Den as well as other popular retailers. It was suggested that a regular time and location for Scrip sales would improve our sales.

Jan Coenen suggested putting any Scrip profit toward the SaberStadium Project and asked E. Myers to support more research on selling Scrip. Tammy Hansen shared other efforts being made by Saber Stadium Project Committee to fundraise: Golf Outing and Admirals Night. Also support was requested at the 1/22/14 School Board Meeting.

Saber Den sales are going well. Suggestions were made for new items for the Den: Heated seats, Ipad covers, visors, socks, totes, new shirts. Jan C. and Lisa H. have a meeting scheduled with Steve Welk from Styled Aesthetic to discuss new item ideas. It was discussed to open Den for the Youth basketball Tourney(grades 5-8) on January 25 & 26. Den will also be open for Freshman Orientation and Spring Sports Mtg. Free beads will be given at Freshman Orientation Nights.

Lisa Pelkey has Staff Appreciation Lunch ready to go for January 25. She will also cover the Subs served to custodial staff. Items for raffle basket will be donated from the Saber Den for the luncheon.

The concession will be covered by the Junior class on February 7th - volunteers needed. Profits will go toward the Jr. Prom. Need for improvement of the signage for the concession was also passionately discussed. Winterlude is Feb. 15. Lauren Zombrzac(or Lauren Molitor) will be opening the concession for the Dance. They may be requesting support from SSC for the event.

Cathy Adamczyk (chairperson) and Jan Coenen (Jr. Class Advisor)reported Prom Preview will be March 12, 2014. Rehearsals are scheduled for February 10, 17, 24 and March 3 from 7 - 10 pm. Cathy A. plans to have first coordination meeting on Jan. 27th at 6:30pm. Juli S. will create and send announcement to membership via Lori Hardin. Sign up sheet for Prom Preview will go up next week. Sr. Joe Shelleh was suggested as MC of the event. Cathy A. also suggested that a radio celeb would be contacted as an MC option. Jan C. reported that Prom will be held April 12 at the Italian Community Center. The photography for the event was discussed, Jan has contacted a professional photographer. It was suggested to have a secondary photographer for candid. Lisa Hansing (Chairperson) discussed that many of the same ideas from 2013 Post-Prom will be used this year. Will also send out info for first meeting and will look into tweeking permission form for Post prom. Also mention \$1,500.00 will be the budget for the Prom Preview set, decor, Prom venue deposit, and incidental expenses. This is usually provided thru funds raised by jr. class. Moneys raised at Prom Preview, Ticket Sales for Prom and donations cover costs of Prom and Post Prom.